



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

09-00342		09-00356
09-00370	ĺ	09-00377
09-00385		09-00387
09-00388		09-00390
09-00391		09-00392
09-00394		09-00395
09-00398		09-00399
00.00400		

09-00400

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Company change of type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2009

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B on the condition in Schedule C, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Intec Ltd ACN 001 150 849 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 8 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.

- (g) Within the 24-hour period before the Offer is made, the Issuer gives ASX a notice that:
 - (i) states that the Issuer will be issuing shares without disclosure to investors under Part 6D.2; and
 - (ii) states that the notice is being given in accordance with this exemption; and
 - (iii) states that, as at the date of the notice, the Issuer has complied with:
 - (A) the provisions of Chapter 2M of the Act as they apply to the Issuer; and
 - (B) section 674 of the Act; and
 - (iv) sets out any information that is excluded information as at the date of the notice (in accordance with the requirements of subsections 708A(7) and (8) of the Act as if the notice were a notice under paragraph 708A(5)(e) of the Act).

SCHEDULE C

- 1. The Issuer must ensure that if:
 - (a) the notice given under paragraph (g) of Schedule B is defective; and
 - (b) the Issuer becomes aware of the defect in the notice within 12 months after the shares are issued under the Offer;

the Issuer must, within a reasonable time after becoming aware of the defect, give ASX a notice that sets out the information necessary to correct the defect.

- 2. For the purposes of condition 1 of Schedule C, the notice under paragraph (g) of Schedule B is defective if the notice:
 - (a) does not comply with paragraph (g)(iv) of Schedule B; or
 - (b) is false in a material particular; or
 - (c) has omitted from it a matter or thing the omission of which renders the notice misleading in a material respect.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. *registered holder* means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - b. any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the Issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 1st day of May 2009

Signed by Sydney Milton

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 601QA(1) – Exemption and Declaration

- Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) exempts the person specified in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in relation to allowing a member of the Trust to withdraw in accordance with section 601KEA of the Act as notionally inserted by this instrument.
- 2. Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the Act ASIC declares that Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if Part 5C.6 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:
 - (a) after subsection 601KA(3), insert:
 - "(3A) Subsection (3) does not apply to withdrawal in accordance with section 601KEA."
 - (b) after subsection 601KE, insert:

"601KEA Hardship Withdrawals

Power to allow withdrawal in case of member hardship

- (1) The responsible entity of a registered scheme may allow a member to withdraw from the scheme in accordance with a provision of the scheme's constitution that provides for the member to have a right to withdraw when the responsible entity is satisfied that the member has experienced hardship or is likely to experience hardship if the member is not allowed to withdraw (a hardship withdrawal).
- (2) The responsible entity may only allow one hardship withdrawal by a member, and must not allow a hardship withdrawal unless the responsible entity is satisfied that:
 - (a) following that withdrawal the scheme property would include sufficient liquid assets for the day to day operation of the scheme; and
 - (b) satisfying the hardship withdrawal request would not breach the member's hardship withdrawal cap.
- (3) For the purposes of this section the *hardship withdrawal cap* for a member is the lesser of:
 - (a) the specific amount the subject of a member's hardship withdrawal request; and

- (b) \$20,000 plus 50% of the balance of the member's interest in the scheme.
- (4) If a constitution includes a provision permitting the responsible entity to exercise a discretion in relation to a hardship withdrawal the responsible entity must comply with subsections (5) to (7).

Exercise of discretion must be reasonable

(5) The responsible entity or its nominee must act reasonably in exercising a discretion covered by subsection (4).

Note: The responsible entity is also subject to its general duties under section 601FC including the duty to act in the best interests of the members of the scheme.

Documentation of exercise of discretion

(6) The responsible entity must ensure that the records which it keeps under section 988A document how and why a decision to permit or refuse a hardship withdrawal was made.

Access to and retention of documents

(7) The responsible entity must retain the documents covered by subsection (6) for 7 years after they cease to be current."

Schedule A

MQ Portfolio Management Limited ACN 092 552 611 in its capacity as responsible entity of the Macquarie Equinox Asia 2 Trust ARSN 117 868 336 (*Trust*).

Schedule B

Where a decision to allow withdrawal from the Trust is based on the criteria and conditions set out in Appendix A to this instrument.

Dated this 5th day of May 2009

Signed by Violet Wong

APPENDIX A

	Hardship Withdrawal Criteria	Condition
1	Severe Financial Hardship	The amount requested is needed to enable the member to meet reasonable and immediate living expenses for themselves or their dependents.

2	Compassionate Grounds	The amount requested is needed by the member (or a member's dependent):
		(a) to help pay for medical costs (and transport costs) required to treat a life-threatening illness or injury, to alleviate acute or chronic pain, or to alleviate an acute or chronic mental disturbance where 2 registered medical practitioners (at least one of whom must be a specialist) have provided certified statements confirming the medical condition to this effect;
A Commence of the Commence of		(b) to fund specific modifications (to a principal place or residence or vehicle) that are necessary to accommodate special needs arising from a severe disability;
		(c) to assist with funeral and other expenses related to the death of the former member or a former dependent of the member;
		(d) to enable the member to provide care for a person who is dying from a terminal illness, including home care;
-		(e) to prevent a member's mortgagee (lender) from selling the member's principal place of residence; or
		(f) to meet expenses in other cases consistent with grounds mentioned in (a) – (e);
***************************************		where the member does not otherwise have the financial capacity to meet the expense.

ASIC GAZETTE
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009
Notices under Corporations Act 2001

Page 8 of 68

09-00356

3.	Permanent Incapacity	Where a member has ceased gainful employment by reason of mental or physical ill-health and the responsible entity is satisfied that the member is unlikely ever again to engage in gainful employment of the type for which the member is reasonably qualified by education, training or experience.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 — Paragraph 601QA(1)(b) — Declaration

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that, until 15 August 2009, Chapter 5C of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in relation to BT Elect Portfolio ARSN 122 516 269 in the case set out in Schedule B as if section 601FL of the Act were modified or varied as follows:

1. omit from subsection (1) all the text after the word "it" and substitute:

"must either:

- (a) call a members' meeting to explain its reason for wanting to retire and to enable the members to vote on a resolution (which must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed) to choose a company to be the new responsible entity; or
- (b) propose a related body corporate to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A)."; and
- 2. insert after subsection (1) the following subsection:
 - "(1A) The requirements for proposing a related body corporate (the *proposed responsible entity*) to be the new responsible entity are as follows:
 - (a) The responsible entity must give members notice of a proposal to choose the proposed responsible entity to be the scheme's new responsible entity.
 - (b) The notice to members must:
 - (i) set out:
 - (A) the responsible entity's reasons for wanting to retire; and
 - (B) such information as can reasonably be expected to be material to a member in forming a view as to the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and

- (C) information about the timing of the proposed retirement of the responsible entity and the manner in which that retirement will occur; and
- (ii) state prominently that if:
 - (A) members who together hold at least 5% of the total value of the interests held by members; or
 - (B) 100 members,

who would be entitled to vote if the proposal were put as a proposed resolution to a meeting of members under paragraph (1)(a), ask for a vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity by giving written notice received by the responsible entity within 21 days from the date the notice is sent, the responsible entity will either arrange a postal vote or convene a meeting to vote on a resolution for the choice of the proposed responsible entity; and

- (iii) be accompanied by a form which can be ticked to ask for a vote; and
- (iv) state prominently a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the form may be sent.
- (c) If sufficient members ask for a vote in accordance with the notice, the responsible entity must arrange for a postal vote or, if the responsible entity chooses, convene a meeting in accordance with Part 2G.4 to vote on the choice of the proposed responsible entity as soon as possible.
- (d) If there is a postal vote:
 - (i) a voting paper must be sent to each member stating a reply paid address of the responsible entity to which the voting paper may be sent;
 - (ii) the responsible entity must notify the members in, or in a document accompanying, the voting paper that:
 - (A) the proposed responsible entity will be chosen as the new responsible entity if at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under

paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the choice; and

- (B) only votes received by the responsible entity within 28 days after the issue of the voting paper will be counted.
- (e) If a meeting is convened the resolution to choose the new responsible entity must be an extraordinary resolution if the scheme is not listed."; and
- 3. insert after subsection (2), the following subsections:
 - "(2A) If a postal vote is arranged under paragraph (1A)(c) and at least 50% of the total votes that may be cast by members that would be eligible to vote at a meeting under paragraph (1)(a) are cast in favour of the proposed responsible entity, that entity is taken for the purposes of subsection (2) to have been chosen by a resolution of members on the last day on which postal votes may be received in order to be counted.
 - (2B) If:
 - (a) a related body corporate is proposed to be the new responsible entity in accordance with subsection (1A); and
 - (b) sufficient members do not ask for a vote to choose the entity in accordance with the notice referred to in paragraph (1A)(b); and
 - (c) the entity has consented in writing to becoming the scheme's responsible entity,

then:

- (d) as soon as practicable and in any event within 2 business days after the end of the period in which a member may ask for such a vote, the current responsible entity must lodge a notice with ASIC asking it to alter the record of the scheme's registration to name the proposed responsible entity as the scheme's responsible entity; and
- (e) the notice must be accompanied by a certificate from the current responsible entity that it reasonably considers that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would be in the best interests of members with a summary of the responsible entity's reasons as to why this is the case; and

(f) unless ASIC reasonably believes that the appointment of the proposed responsible entity would not be in the best interests of members, ASIC must comply with the notice as soon as practicable after the notice and summary are lodged."

Schedule A

BT Funds Management No 2 Limited ACN 000 727 659 as responsible entity of BT Elect Portfolio ARSN 122 516 269 (the *Scheme*).

Schedule B

Where BT Investment Management No 3 Limited ACN 000 742 478 has agreed in writing to become the new responsible entity of the Scheme.

Dated this 15th day of May 2009

Signed by Violet Wong

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 741(1)(b) Declaration and Modification

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) hereby declares that Chapter 6D of the Act shall have effect in its application to the persons referred to in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if subsection 711(6) of the Act were modified or varied by replacing the expression "13 months" with the expression "13 months and 20 days".

Schedule A

Aussie Cherries Limited ACN 092 245 184 (Issuer)

Schedule B

Where as a consequence of the Australian Tax Office issuing Product Ruling 2009/13 which allows applications for interests in the associated Tasmanian Premium Cherries Project ARSN 129 398 876 to be accepted until 31 May 2009, a supplementary prospectus is lodged with ASIC on or about 14 May 2009 which contains a statement that:

- (a) ASIC relief has granted relief to enable the Issuer's prospectus dated 11 April 2008 to also be been extended until 31 May 2009; and
- (b) all information that would be required by section 710 of the Act has been included.

Dated the 11th day of May 2009.

Signed by Trevor John Shaw





Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: Stan Udler
ABN 25 919 098 648 ("the Licensee")
C/- Kybrant Capital Management
Suite 32, Level 2, 401 Pacific Highway
ARTARMON NSW 2064

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 221569 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 15th Day of May 2009

Signed ...

09/00387

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

GrainCorp Limited ACN 057 186 035 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 1 June 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

09/00387

- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (g) The Issuer gave ASX a notice not more than 30 days prior to the Offer that:
 - (i) relates to a separate offer of the Issuer's securities; and

09/00387

(ii) complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. ASX means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. registered holder means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - (a) the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - (b) any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated this 18th day of May 2009

Signed by Elizabeth Korpi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B, as if items 11 and 12 of the table in subsection 633(1) of the Act were modified or varied by omitting the words "no later than 15 days" and substituting the words "no later than 17 days".

Schedule A

Consolidated Rutile Limited ACN 009 719 902 (Target)

Schedule B

A target's statement (*Target's Statement*) relating to an off-market bid by Unimin Australia Limited ACN 000 971 844 (*Takeover Bid*) for all of the fully paid ordinary shares in the Target (*Target Shares*) in respect of which a bidder's statement was lodged with ASIC on 17 December 2008 where, by 10.00am (Sydney time) on the trading day following the date of this declaration, the Target gives a notice to ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691:

- 1. explaining the effect of this declaration; and
- 2. recommending holders of Target Shares take no action in relation to the Takeover Bid until they receive the Target's Statement.

Dated 18 May 2009

Signed by Enzo Jason Anselmo, as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Cobar Consolidated Resources Limited ACN 118 684 576 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 21 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue;
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.

- (g) The Issuer gave ASX a notice not more than 30 days prior to the Offer that:
 - (i) relates to a separate offer of the Issuer's securities; and
 - (ii) complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. **ASX** means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. *registered holder* means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 19th day of May 2009.

Signed by Jan Speed





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities & Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 Section 915B

Notice of Cancellation of an Australian Financial Services Licence

TO: DAVID KEITH AND DOROTHY ANNE ANDERSON ABN 92 173 641 326 ("the Licensee") "Oaks" 878 Haly Creek Rd HALY CREEK QLD 4610

Pursuant to section 915B of the **Corporations Act 2001**, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission hereby cancels Licence Number 238147 held by the Licensee with effect from the date on which this notice is given to the Licensee.

Dated this 19th Day of May 2009

Signed

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 741(1) – Exemption

Under subsection 741(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (the *Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) exempts the person specified in Schedule A, in the case referred to in Schedule B, from Parts 6D.2 and 6D.3 of the Act (other than sections 736 and 738).

SCHEDULE A

Nufarm Limited ACN 091 323 312 (Issuer)

SCHEDULE B

A written offer on or about 26 May 2009 (*Offer*) for the issue of shares in the Issuer where the following requirements are met at the time that the Offer is made.

- (a) The shares will be in a class which:
 - (i) is quoted on the financial market operated by ASX;
 - (ii) was quoted at all times in the 3 months before the day on which the Offer is made;
 - (iii) was not suspended from trading on ASX for more than a total of 5 days during the shorter of the period during which the class of shares was quoted, and the period of 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made; and
 - (iv) is not suspended from trading.
- (b) None of the following provisions of the Act have been contravened in relation to the Issuer of the shares in the previous 12 months:
 - (i) a provision of Chapter 2M;
 - (ii) section 674 or 675;
 - (iii) section 724; and
 - (iv) section 728.
- (c) No exemption under section 111AS or 111AT of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;

Page 1 of 3

- (d) No order under section 340 or 341 of the Act covered the Issuer, or any person as director or auditor of the Issuer at any time in the 12 months preceding the day on which the Offer is made;
- (e) The Offer is made pursuant to an arrangement under which:
 - (i) an offer is made to each registered holder of shares in the class, and whose address (as recorded in the register of members) is in a place in which it is lawful and practical for the Issuer to offer and issue shares to that person, in the reasonable opinion of the Issuer;
 - (ii) each offer is made on the same terms and conditions and on a non-renounceable basis;
 - (iii) the issue price is less than the market price during a specified period in the 30 days prior to either the date of the offer or the date of the issue:
 - (iv) no registered holder may be issued with shares with an application price totalling more than \$15,000 in any consecutive 12 month period; and
 - (v) a registered holder must provide the Issuer on application for the shares with a certification to the effect that the aggregate of the application price for:
 - (A) the shares the subject of the application; and
 - (B) any other shares in the class applied for by the holder under the arrangement or any similar arrangement in the 12 months prior to the application,

does not exceed \$15,000.

- (f) The written offer document contains the following information:
 - (i) the method used to calculate the issue price and the time when this price will be determined;
 - (ii) a statement describing the relationship between the issue price and the market price; and
 - (iii) disclosure of the risk that the market price may change between the date of the offer and the date when the shares are issued to an applicant under the arrangement, and the effect this would have on the price or value of the shares which the applicant would receive.
- (g) The Issuer gave ASX a notice not more than 30 days prior to the Offer that:

- (i) relates to a separate offer of the Issuer's securities; and
- (ii) complies with subsection 708A(6) of the Act.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

- 1. *ASX* means ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691;
- 2. **registered holder** means, subject to paragraphs 3 and 4, a person recorded in the register of members of a company as a member of that company;
- 3. if 2 or more persons are recorded in the register of members as jointly holding shares in the company they are taken to be a single registered holder and a certification by any of them for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B is taken to be a certification by all of them;
- 4. if a trustee or nominee is expressly noted on the register of members as holding shares on account of another person (a *beneficiary*):
 - a. the beneficiary is taken to be the registered holder in regard to those shares; and
 - b. any application for the issue of shares or certification for the purposes of paragraph (e)(v) of Schedule B by, and any issue of shares to, the trustee or nominee, is taken to be an application or certification by, or an issue to, the beneficiary; and
- 5. references to an issuer offering shares include the issuer inviting applications for the issue of the shares.

Dated the 19th day of May 2009.

Signed by Dulce T. Asensi

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 951B(1)(a) – Exemption

- 1. The Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) grants this exemption under paragraph 951B(1)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act).
- 2. Brookfield Australia Funds Management Limited ABN 81 104 643 629 (*intermediary*), who is a financial services licensee, does not have to comply with subsection 941A(1) of the Act to the extent that a Financial Services Guide (*intermediary FSG*) that the intermediary must give in relation to the provision of the financial service referred to in paragraph 3:
 - (a) must be given in the way required by section 940C of the Act; and
 - (b) must be given at the time required by subsections 941D(1), 941D(2) and 941D(4) of the Act;
 - (c) must have a title in accordance with subsection 942A(1) of the Act; and
 - (d) must provide the information required by subsection 941D(3) of the Act.

Where relief applies

- 3. The exemption in paragraph 2 applies where the intermediary provides a financial service consisting of arranging for the issue of a financial product under an intermediary authorisation and all of the following are satisfied:
 - (a) a prospectus offering debentures has been lodged by Brookfield Secured Bonds Series A Issuer Limited ACN 136 866 969 (*product provider*) with ASIC on or about 25 May 2009 (*Prospectus*); and
 - (b) the intermediary FSG forms a separate and clearly identifiable part of the Prospectus; and
 - (c) the expression "Financial Services Guide" appears at or near the front of the part of the Prospectus that is the intermediary FSG; and
 - (d) the Prospectus clearly and prominently discloses the identity of the person that is to issue the product under the intermediary authorisation and the intermediary; and
 - (e) the Prospectus clearly and prominently discloses the nature of the relationship between the product provider and the intermediary.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Financial Services Guide has the meaning given by section 761A of the Act; and

intermediary authorisation means an arrangement between the product provider who is the issuer of the debentures and the intermediary under which:

- (a) the intermediary may make offers to people to arrange for the issue, variation or disposal of the debentures by the product provider; and
- (b) the product provider is to issue, vary or dispose of financial products in accordance with such offers, if they are accepted;

provided that the offer pursuant to which the issue, variation or disposal is made was covered by the intermediary's Australian financial services licence.

Dated 19th day of May 2009

Signed by James Nott

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made an order, a copy of which is set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 18 May 2009.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF MARK TRAVIS GOLDENBERG

SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To:

Mr Mark Travis Goldenberg 249 Marmion Street Cottesloe WA 6011

ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that under paragraphs 920A(1)(e) and 920A(1)(f) and section 920B of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission prohibits Mr Mark Travis Goldenberg from providing any financial services permanently.

Dated this 12th day of May 2009.

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to sections 920C and 1311 of the Corporations Act 2001 that provide that a person commits an offence if they engage in conduct that breaches a banning order that has been made against them (Penalty \$2,750 or imprisonment for 6 months or both).

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given under section 915F of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made an order, a copy of which is set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 18 May 2009.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF CONCENTRIC WEALTH MANAGEMENT PTY LTD ACN 109 337 215

SECTION 915C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To:

Concentric Wealth Management Pty Ltd ACN 109 337 215 29 Napolean Street Cottesloe WA 6011

NOTICE CANCELLING AUSTRALIAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 915C OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that:

- 1. Under paragraphs 915C(1)(a), 915C(1)(aa) and 915C(1)(b) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") cancels Australian financial services licence no. 293436 ("Licence") held by Concentric Wealth Management Pty Ltd ACN 109 337 215 ("CWM").
- 2. Under section 915H of the Act ASIC specifies that the Licence continues in effect as though the cancellation had not happened for the purposes of:
 - (a) Paragraphs 912A(1)(g) of the Act to the extent that it requires CWM to have a disputes resolution system complying with paragraph 912A(2)(b) of the Act (which requires CWM to be a member of one or more external dispute resolution schemes).
 - (b) Section 912B of the Act and regulations 7.6.02AAA and 7.6.02AA of the Corporations Regulations 2001 (which requires CWM to have arrangements for compensating retail clients including the holding of professional indemnity insurance cover).

Dated this 12th day of May 2009.

Signed: (Frame) Plek Graeme Darcy Plath

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 911A(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that subject to this section, a person who carries on a financial services business in this jurisdiction must hold an Australian financial services licence covering the provision of the financial services and that a failure to comply with this subsection is an offence (see subsection 1311(1) of the Corporations Act 2001).

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 920E OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given under section 920E of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made an order, a copy of which is set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 8 May 2009.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF NEIL FRANCIS DODD

SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To:

Mr Neil Francis Dodd 57 Jonquil Crescent

Annandale Oueensland 4814

ORDER UNDER SECTIONS 920A AND 920B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that under paragraphs 920A(1)(e) and 920A(1)(f) and section 920B of the Corporations Act 2001 the Australian Securities and Investments Commission prohibits Mr Neil Francis Dodd from providing any financial services permanently.

Dated this 28th day of April 2009.

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to sections 920C and 1311 of the Corporations Act 2001 that provide that a person commits an offence if they engage in conduct that breaches a banning order that has been made against them (Penalty \$2,750 or imprisonment for 6 months or both).

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the Corporations Act 2001 (*Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission declares that Part 7.9 of the Act applies in relation to the person specified in Schedule A in the case set out in Schedule B as if section 1019A of the Act were modified or varied by:

- (a) omitting from subsection (1) "Subject to subsection (2)," and substituting "Subject to subsections (2) and (2A),"; and
- (b) inserting after subsection (2):
- "(2A) This Division does not apply to the issue of interests in a registered scheme under a rights issue in circumstances where section 1012DAA applies.".

Schedule A

Aspen Funds Management Limited ACN 104 322 278 in its capacity as responsible entity of Aspen Property Trust ARSN 104 807 767.

Schedule B

A pro-rata offer of Aspen Group stapled securities is made to members who hold eligible interests as at the Record Date under a rights issue (as announced to ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 on or about 19 May 2009).

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Eligible interests means an interest in Aspen Property Trust ARSN 104 807 767 which is a component part of a Aspen Group stapled security.

Aspen Group stapled security means an interest in Aspen Property Trust ARSN 104 807 767 and a share in Aspen Group Limited ACN 004 160 927, which under the terms on which each is to be traded, must only be transferred together.

Record Date means 5:00 pm Australian Western Standard Time, on or about 19 May 2009.

Dated this 20th day of May 2009

Signed by James Grapsas

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the organisations mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A. & C. BACKMAN PTY LTD	113 280 005
A.C.N. 068 526 376 PTY LTD	068 526 376
A.C.N. 079 625 693 LIMITED	079 625 693
A.C.N. 100 640 300 PTY LTD	100 640 300
A.C.N. 124 323 333 PTY. LTD.	124 323 333
A & K CARTAGE PTY LIMITED	099 854 387
A & R RAGG PTY LTD	118 609 920
ABC REALTY PTY LTD	103 995 339
ABYSS EXCAVATIONS PTY. LTD.	091 863 302
ABYSS WHOLESALE PTY LTD	118 619 971
AC & IB HOLDINGS PTY LTD	096 126 224
ACETIM PTY LTD	118 713 732
A CLASS CARBURETTORS PTY. LIMITED	073 149 452
ADDSUN ALUMINIUM & GLASS PTY LIMITED	091 885 504
ADVANCED DIAGNOSTICS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	099 845 986
ADVENTURES IN HORTICULTURE PTY LTD	081 846 068
ADVENTURE TRAINING SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	059 336 426
AGAPE TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	103 929 764
AGRI CORP INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD	118 690 234
AGRI HAY & TILLAGE PTY LTD	113 263 228
AGROW CONTRACTING PTY LTD	113 254 827
AHREM HOLDING PTY LTD	124 244 935
AIM ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	118 674 749
AIRLIE BEACH DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	108 243 885
AJ BOBCAT & TIPPING SERVICES PTY LTD	091 869 304
A LITTLE BEAUTY SPOT PTY. LTD.	124 287 761

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 33 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
ALLYMORS PTY LTD	108 259 703
AMAL TRANSPORTS PTY LTD	081 856 886
AMBITIOUS PTY. LTD.	113 226 574
ANBAY PTY. LTD.	059 329 243
ANDREW DENNIS CRAFTSMAN BUILDER PTY. LTD.	077 773 285
ANGJOS PTY LTD	063 787 057
ANR AUTOELECTRICAL PTY LTD	108 212 157
APAKIAN PTY LTD	086 579 928
APCOR PTY LTD	113 237 862
AQUA SPORTZ PTY LTD	092 556 011
ARGYAL PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 249 332
ARIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	073 191 296
ARID FLOW PTY LTD	124 232 211
ARIES INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	096 090 194
ARISTON DESIGN AND INTERIOR PTY LTD	124 257 941
ARNINA PTY. LTD.	051 166 548
ARTHUR LEE DESIGN PTY LTD	124 325 408
ASCENDANT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	091 913 950
ASCENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	002 902 641
ASIA PACIFIC MORTGAGE PTY. LTD.	124 319 302
ASIA PACIFIC PRIVATE EQUITY PTY. LTD.	124 318 332
ASSETS INTO INCOME PTY LTD	124 278 164
ATKN CONSULTING PTY LTD	113 240 145
AUDIO.1 PTY LTD	091 848 369
AUSRICH PROPERTY SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	118 631 002
AUSTRALIAN BETTER BUYER PTY LTD	103 978 785
AUSTRALIAN CHINESE SPORTS CONNECTIONS PTY LIMITED	086 549 635
AUSTRALIAN FUNERAL SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	124 247 874
AUSTRALIAN OVERSEAS EDUCATION LIMITED	103 950 956
AUSTRALIAN WINE LAW AND BUSINESS SERVICES PTY LTD	124 306 207
AUSTRALIA WESTLECT PTY LTD	118 703 389
AUSTRALIA WORLD TRADING PTY LTD	091 868 478
AUSWIDE CEMENT PTY LTD	118 639 946
B.C.P. EXCAVATIONS PTY LTD	091 902 608
B & A DUFF TRANSPORT PTY LTD	118 702 524
BAD BUOYS PTY LIMITED	124 277 103
BAND CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	113 276 001
BANORA TRANSPORT PTY LTD	086 514 892

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 34 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
BARIS INDUSTRY PTY LTD	108 197 146
BASTERFIELD CONTRACTING PTY LTD	096 127 301
BAY STREET MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	118 630 498
BD SECURITIES PTY LTD	124 293 607
BECKER INFLIGHT ENTERTAINMENT PTY. LIMITED	086 497 887
BELCON CONCRETE PUMPING SERVICES PTY LTD	124 331 675
BELLWILKINS SECURITY PTY. LTD.	086 598 629
BENAMBA PTY. LTD.	063 839 878
BENMAC CONTRACTING PTY LIMITED	118 633 480
BENTLEY & CHAU CAPITAL PTY. LTD.	099 806 158
BESTRO PTY LTD	103 952 343
BEST SPRING WATER PTY LTD	103 946 381
BETA ALISTINE PTY LTD	108 128 534
BE YOUR OWN BROKER PTY LTD	124 265 434
B F MCMAHON HOLDINGS PTY LTD	124 293 796
BIFERA CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	113 209 608
BILTEC SERVICES PTY. LTD.	124 278 306
BIOSIS PTY LTD	118 643 986
BLACK ORB LICENSING PTY LTD	118 627 240
BLADJI HOLDINGS PTY LTD	124 292 593
BLIZ-ED PTY LTD	108 248 380
BLUE APPLE PTY LTD	124 310 818
BLUEBOWLS PTY LTD	118 620 849
BLUEPRINT CORPORATE PTY LTD	103 975 300
BODY INC-ARNATE HOLDINGS LIMITED	113 224 249
BOX369 PTY LTD	124 240 268
BRANDZ IMPORTS PTY. LTD.	124 250 719
BRENVIN PTY. LTD.	091 881 211
BRI-ARK INTERIORS PTY LTD	103 939 840
BRISBANE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	096 488 658
BRISBANE ROAD AUTO GARAGE PTY LTD	108 237 163
BROKEN BREAD PTY LTD	124 223 258
BROWNPORT MANAGEMENT LIMITED	083 647 223
BUSYTIME SOFTWARE PTY LTD	096 110 146
C.J STEINER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	124 272 537
C.P.S. & J TRADING PTY. LTD.	108 265 201
C.T.C. RESOURCES N.L.	009 061 036
C & J PRINTING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	063 763 897

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 35 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
C A & R K PTY LTD	103 970 010
CADTECH PTY. LTD.	010 793 174
CAFINO PTY LTD	099 812 914
CALMJOY PTY. LIMITED	063 780 843
CAMBIUM PTY LTD	124 285 945
CAMERON CHIROPRACTIC PTY LTD	118 640 289
CAMOF PTY. LTD.	118 634 709
CANOPENER PTY LTD	118 691 286
CAPE TRIBULATION REEF EXPERIENCES PTY. LTD.	062 380 643
CARDEN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	124 324 349
CAROL CAVILL PTY LTD	099 811 097
C COWEN PTY LTD	103 994 976
CEEJAY STEEL (NSW) PTY LIMITED	118 686 801
CHADMAZE PTY. LIMITED	059 069 699
CHINESE PRODUCTS (MELBOURNE) PTY LTD	108 212 657
CHOPPER MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	124 259 034
CIRCUITECH PTY. LIMITED	003 720 983
CIRCUITWARE PTY. LIMITED	103 937 926
CITY DOWNTOWN TRADING PTY LIMITED	118 660 021
CITY LANDSCAPES (QLD) PTY. LTD.	091 865 057
CLB (VIC) PTY LTD	103 898 559
CLEANFAST EASTCOAST PTY. LTD.	124 306 565
CLIFF LUXFORD PTY LTD	103 944 618
C M H INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	073 207 459
CM ROBINSON & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	103 943 237
CO-DEVELOP WEETWOOD DOWNS PTY LTD	108 212 237
CO-OP MARKETING SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	059 359 107
COASTER PTY. LTD.	091 926 331
COASTSAFE PTY. LTD.	124 263 181
COMERAGH EXCAVATIONS PTY. LIMITED	003 948 276
CONCEPTUAL PROMOTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	003 467 294
CONNOLLY ENTERPRISES ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	124 218 300
CONRADSEN FAMILY PTY LIMITED	118 611 671
CONSORTIUM DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	118 619 739
CONSULT INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	081 818 877
COOGEE WAVES PTY LTD	124 317 246
COOINDA HERITAGE PTY. LIMITED	003 948 552
COPY CAT COSTUMES PTY LTD	091 845 699

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 36 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
CORE NETWORK INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	103 983 366
CORE VALUE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	118 684 601
CORPORATE CONSUMABLES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	096 096 525
CORWOLE PTY. LTD.	010 352 879
COTTAGE MEATS PTY LTD	007 831 834
COULSDON TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	124 264 795
COUNTRY COLLECTION FURNITURE PTY LTD	103 944 449
COURTYARD CAFE RESTAURANT PTY LTD	103 958 461
CPN TRADING PTY. LTD.	073 153 296
CRM SOFTWARE PTY LTD	059 282 325
CROCKER PLACE PTY LTD	009 087 521
CRUNKHORN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	113 275 362
CRYSTAL-CRETE PTY LTD	113 255 888
D. & J. ELLIAM PTY. LTD.	005 518 749
D & B INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	118 616 283
D & S PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	099 844 541
D & W ROOFING PTY LTD	077 791 649
DAE-GA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	108 212 620
DATAWIND AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 319 848
DAT PROPERTY INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LIMITED	068 510 001
DAVINCI KINETICS PTY. LTD.	118 678 998
DAYJOY PTY LTD	124 217 456
DEJOTO PTY LTD	008 958 272
DELTOS PTY LIMITED	073 163 587
DERINYA LANDSCAPES PTY. LTD.	113 204 149
DESA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	009 603 016
DESTINATION MARKETING SOLUTIONS PTY LIMITED	003 248 593
DEVIL DRINKS PTY LTD	086 527 639
DEVONSHIRE ESTATE PTY LTD	124 242 744
DF & TC FOCA PTY LTD	099 842 243
DI AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	108 226 008
DILA HOMES PTY LTD	108 226 062
DI MAIO INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	081 847 047
DINING OUT ENTERTAINMENT GUIDE PTY LTD	113 239 562
DJM TRANSPORT PTY LTD	108 268 060
DNA MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	108 216 431
DOBBIE MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	113 213 460
DOMAIN PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	081 821 847

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 37 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
DOMINION ESTATES PTY. LTD.	072 221 375
DOYLE & SONS PLUMBING PTY LIMITED	081 832 073
DRC MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	118 627 259
DUARTE PTY. LTD.	055 386 733
DYNAMIC LEARNING ACADEMY PTY. LTD.	124 267 536
E.L.M. CO PTY LTD	124 313 971
E.P.A.K PTY LIMITED	118 641 320
EAGLE PACIFIC N.Q. PTY LTD	113 199 205
EARTH GREEN ORGANICS PTY. LTD.	124 233 316
EAST COAST CERAMIC TILING PTY LTD	124 215 729
EASTERN INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY LTD	108 268 444
EBYTE PTY LTD	091 850 832
E CONTROL SERVICES PTY LTD	118 699 246
ECO SANCTUARY PTY LTD	118 656 009
EDDIE SOLOMON PTY LTD	002 358 901
EDUCATE AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	099 810 634
EGAHIL CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	005 630 384
ELITE BUSINESS HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	091 856 512
ELITE RECRUITMENT PTY LTD	118 611 457
ELITE RELOCATIONS PTY LTD	124 218 677
ELWIN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	096 110 039
EMIGAN PTY LTD	113 221 248
EMX PTY LTD	124 293 152
ENCOUNTER CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	118 607 211
ENTERTAINMENT & CATERING ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	124 302 512
EPOCH HOLDINGS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	108 200 880
EPR PLUMBING PTY LTD	113 273 617
ERCOMM CABLING PTY LTD	124 289 907
ERICA CARAVAN PARK PTY LTD	124 280 235
E STYLE MARKETING PTY LIMITED	092 486 970
ETERNAL OPTIMISM PTY LTD	118 655 075
EUB PTY LTD	124 327 797
EUROMEN PTY LTD	124 221 405
EVENTURE GROUP PTY LTD	124 236 228
EVERINGHAM COFFEE PTY LTD	113 256 661
EVOLUTION HOUSE PTY LTD	081 869 258
EXPORT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 313 364
EXPORT PARK FOOD SERVICES PTY LTD	077 766 959

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 38 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
EZEMEET PTY. LIMITED	124 318 378
FAS KINGSCLIFF PTY LTD	086 510 812
FELBING PTY LIMITED	063 698 144
FELSKEL PTY LTD	002 706 390
FENNER TRANSPORT PTY LTD	108 205 590
FFDT PTY LIMITED	103 924 723
FIELDSEND CORPORATION PTY LTD	113 234 272
FIELDS OF BLUEBELLS PTY LTD	118 268 385
FINANCE S.A. PTY. LTD.	007 715 675
FINE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	108 206 864
FIRM INVESTMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 229 152
FIRST AVENUE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	118 637 282
FIT IN 30 (GROVE) PTY LTD	118 636 927
FITZGERALD SUPERANNUATION PTY LTD	068 546 967
FLYING SERVICES PTY LTD	108 239 327
FOODTRADE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	124 256 800
FRANELL (N.S.W.) PTY. LIMITED	000 673 218
FRANELL PTY LTD	000 976 572
FRANMARK CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LIMITED	003 723 000
FRESHTEC CLEANING PTY LTD	124 290 562
FREYDIN CORP PTY. LTD.	103 999 604
FRISCAN PTY. LIMITED	086 531 973
FRONTLOAD PTY LTD	091 922 708
G.B. & CO. PTY. LTD.	091 863 295
G. BUDD NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	124 246 144
GARY'S CAR RADIO & AIRCONDITIONING PTY. LTD.	005 781 895
GAVIN MCCARTHY PTY LTD	099 823 140
GDN PUBLICATIONS PTY. LTD.	081 868 448
GEORGE MULHOLLAND PTY LTD	124 306 976
GILLMAR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	108 212 255
GJB MINING SERVICES PTY LIMITED	113 259 797
GLEN LINTON PTY. LTD.	010 350 491
GLOBAL SATCOM SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	108 232 042
GLOBAL TECHNOLOGY SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 317 344
GLOBALVEST PACIFIC PTY. LTD.	118 675 522
GLOBEX COMPUTER MERCHANTS PTY LTD	124 226 768
GO GO DINGO HIRE PTY LTD	124 275 574
GOLDBEAM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	124 291 676

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 39 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
GOLDEN GUMS ESTATE PTY LTD	091 840 845
GOLDFIELDS INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY LTD	063 850 260
GOOD AS GOLD INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	113 286 712
GOUNDAR DISTRIBUTION PTY LTD	091 906 955
GO 2 BOND ST. PTY. LTD.	118 664 770
GRASP TECHNOLOGY PTY LIMITED	096 103 329
G R CORPORATION PTY LTD	118 610 683
GREEN ENVIRO DIESEL PTY LTD	113 222 987
GRELEN INVEST AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 637 648
GRILLERS PTY. LTD.	113 230 701
GRINDON HALL PTY. LTD.	050 531 309
H.C. PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	007 716 921
HALSARA PTY LTD	103 961 673
HAMILTONS ESTATE AGENTS WEST PENNANT HILLS PTY LTD	113 196 302
HAMMERSLEY HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	103 937 873
HAN CORPORATE HIRE PTY LTD	124 269 932
HARRINGTON DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	103 949 944
HARVEST VIEW PTY. LTD.	007 172 009
HARVIE COMBINE PTY LTD	002 732 498
HAWKTALK PTY LIMITED	113 213 344
HEALEN PTY LTD	009 222 011
HELENA CLEANING SERVICES (AUST) PTY LTD	108 253 087
HELLO COURIER PTY LTD	124 330 703
HELOU & ENEZI PTY LTD	081 838 646
HE SHUN CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	124 215 934
HILORD AUSTRALASIA PTY LTD	118 633 800
HI TECH COOLROOMS PTY. LTD.	118 714 444
HOEY PROPERTIES PTY LTD	108 258 519
HOLLYBUSH PTY LTD	124 277 130
HONCHOO PTY LTD	077 719 683
HONGDA ELECTRIC WELDING PTY LTD	124 313 855
HOSPITALITY RESOURCES NETWORK PTY LTD	103 759 093
HPB ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	103 937 999
HSM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 614 663
HUNTORA PTY LTD	124 277 854
HUPERBALLO PTY LTD	113 205 897
HU TENG COMPANY PTY. LTD.	113 190 935
HV DESIGNS PTY LTD	068 461 003

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 40 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
HYDES HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	077 720 686
HYGIENE CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	124 306 458
I,MAC INTERNATIONAL MEDIA PTY LTD	113 230 443
IAN HAINWORTH PTY LTD	108 214 008
ICM SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	118 610 129
IDD SYSTEMS PTY LTD	124 245 601
IDEAL BUILDERS PTY LTD	118 699 835
IES FOR VISION PTY. LTD.	118 658 076
IF NO 2 PTY LTD	118 662 767
IF NO 3 PTY LTD	118 704 528
IMKA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	073 187 916
IMPO. XPO. PTY. LTD.	124 325 499
INHERENT RISKS PTY LTD	124 325 837
INSPIRATIONAL PTY LTD	108 204 682
INTERIORS OF SOUTHYARRA PTY. LTD.	005 286 635
INTERNET ETC. PTY. LTD.	081 843 692
INTOUCH FINANCIAL STRATEGIES PTY LTD	118 618 938
IRAMOO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	096 111 054
IROAM GLOBAL PTY LTD	124 259 696
ISH NET PTY. LTD.	091 843 131
IT NOW PTY. LTD.	081 849 354
J. A. LOVELY & ASSOCIATES PTY. LTD.	055 341 261
J.J'S MASTERTOUCH PTY LTD	118 715 781
J. ZAMMIT TRANSPORT SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	124 245 549
J & J CLEGG PTY LTD	118 687 362
J & J ELECTRICAL (VIC) PTY LTD	118 621 720
J & J WORLDWIDE TRAVEL PTY. LIMITED	055 341 930
JACMA PTY LTD	091 900 882
JARLU PTY LTD	009 069 318
JAYHOUSE RECRUITMENT PTY. LTD.	124 327 322
JCM ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	118 618 705
JEREDANA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	124 298 522
JET VISION PTY LTD	099 793 263
JOBEZZA PTY LTD	124 304 187
JOHN BAYLEY & SONS PTY LTD	118 622 549
JOHN L COOTE ROCKHAMPTON PTY LTD	124 301 668
JOHN ROOK ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	081 815 125
JOLAT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	113 266 747

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 41 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
JORDROSS PTY LTD	099 788 486
JOR JELEA PTY LTD	118 665 026
JR INNOVATION PTY LIMITED	124 297 472
JSM BUILDING GROUP PTY LTD	118 619 480
JSM MARKETING GROUP PTY. LTD.	096 151 174
JUDY & MARK BROWN PTY LTD	108 198 545
JWB FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	113 252 350
K & N INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	118 667 977
K A & E BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	108 265 194
KAE (QLD) PTY LTD	124 252 562
KALOOMA (AUSTRALIA) PTY LIMITED	118 620 116
KAMBROONA AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	006 383 937
KARL FOR MEN PTY LTD	098 196 528
KAWAHATA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	099 829 320
KAY CEE CEE PTY LTD	124 324 787
KEITH A & E HERBERT & SONS (PASTRYCOOKS) PTY. LTD.	005 628 160
KENDORAH PTY LTD	118 688 789
KENMORE MOWING PTY. LTD.	091 874 476
KEVIN CAMPBELL INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	124 289 434
KFH PTY LTD	124 291 149
KIAMA KITCHEN DESIGN PTY LTD	091 898 583
KIMCOL PTY LTD	099 810 901
KING MECHANICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	124 295 790
KLANZ PACIFIC PTY LTD	091 907 229
K MINUS T PTY LTD	118 691 633
KNOX INDOOR SPORTS PTY LTD	108 249 743
KO-OZY CONSULTING PTY LTD	124 283 790
KONE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	108 239 014
KOSMIMA PTY. LTD.	081 827 152
KUNG WAH & KUNG DAT PTY LTD	108 247 785
KVR COMMERCIAL PTY LIMITED	124 264 820
KYRICON AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	124 308 149
L.H. WELDING PTY. LIMITED	004 925 035
LAKES ENTRANCE RIDING SCHOOL PTY LTD	124 256 328
LANDSCAPE & ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	113 203 624
LANGLEY UNION PTY LTD	005 291 252
LA ROBINA FURNITURE PTY. LIMITED	113 278 603
LAY TO THE MAX FLOOR SERVICES PTY LTD	086 501 448

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 42 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
LEETEX INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	118 668 705
LEFKAS BUILDERS PTY. LTD.	007 169 002
LEIGH CREEK INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	081 870 117
LEVGUM AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 627 268
LIM CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	124 290 544
LIQUIDSKIN PTY LTD	124 330 203
LITTLE GUY LITTLE GIRL PTY LTD	113 229 968
LOCKSLEY CAPITAL PTY LIMITED	124 305 148
LOWRIE DECORATING PTY. LTD.	096 099 875
LTD GROUP PTY LTD	113 270 107
LUCID REALMS MULTIMEDIA PTY LTD	103 975 828
LUCKY BARGAIN PTY LTD	108 210 144
LUGO OSORIO FAMILY PTY LTD	113 243 397
LUXURY WOOL STAR PTY LTD	113 245 097
M.B.A. GROUP (AUST) PTY. LTD.	103 969 473
M.H. O'REGAN ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	077 773 427
M.L.D. FINANCIAL SERVICES & MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED.	003 709 171
M & Z TRANSPORT PTY LTD	091 869 733
M-FINITY PTY. LTD	118 677 446
MACDOUGALL FENCING PTY LTD	113 278 425
MAGNUM PERFORMANCE PTY LTD	108 229 303
MAILING SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	079 689 419
MALLINSON MARKETING PTY. LTD.	124 249 270
MANAGEMENT WEST PTY LTD	086 552 909
MANNING PERPETUAL PTY. LTD.	113 267 146
MARENA ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	081 813 792
MARINDA SERVICES PTY LTD	113 216 747
MARKEND PTY. LTD.	081 868 340
MARSH ALLIANCE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	113 224 918
MASKELL PTY LTD	124 230 735
MBOWEN PTY. LTD.	124 251 592
MC2KAZSON PTY LTD	124 217 438
MEC PROJECTS PTY LIMITED	124 323 646
MELBOURNE ROADSIDE SERVICES PTY. LTD.	113 196 026
MENSHEDS PTY LTD	113 196 277
MERIBAH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	086 506 694
METTERS-CLOW PTY. LIMITED	004 469 103
MEYROSS PTY LTD	124 243 590

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 43 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
MIKANE PTY. LTD.	124 250 675
MIROJOJO PTY LTD	108 241 112
MIVICK PTY LTD	099 808 787
MJM ASIA PACIFIC PTY LTD	103 903 564
MLCAP PTY LTD	108 253 845
MOBILE SKINCARE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	108 258 635
MODERN TECH SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	124 226 679
MONUMENT CARE PTY LTD	118 654 023
MOORE PROPERTY GROUP AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	108 225 798
MOORE SUPER PTY. LTD.	113 220 312
MORTEB PTY LTD	113 177 316
MORTGAGE BUSTERS (AUST.) PTY. LTD.	077 770 168
MOSBY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	073 121 123
MOSTELL PTY. LTD.	068 494 333
MOVEMENT SOLUTIONS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	113 287 880
MSA MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY. LIMITED	118 705 178
MTA (VIC) PTY LTD	096 094 049
MUNCER COAL PTY LIMITED	124 292 600
MUSCAT BAKERY & FOODS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	124 325 613
MYLAWYERS.COM.AU PTY. LTD.	077 785 383
N & M DEVELOPMENTS (VIC) PTY LTD	113 205 888
NARAYAN AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	118 622 049
NATURPHARMA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	077 712 666
NERICENE PTY LTD	113 233 444
NETON INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	124 323 048
NEW-AGE TECHNOLOGY DISTRIBUTIONS PTY LTD	118 688 056
NEWFIT PTY LTD	124 234 411
NEWSPORT PTY LTD	059 334 217
NGAUWUDU PTY LTD	124 295 156
NICOLAE PTY LTD	124 230 824
NISSAN BROTHERS PTY LTD	077 757 638
NORTHERN FACILITY SERVICES PTY. LTD.	124 306 538
NORTHERN ULTIMATE DISC PTY. LTD.	124 287 243
NOTEFLOW PTY LTD	096 127 285
N R MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	096 085 460
NSP SERVICES PTY LTD	108 194 832
NT RURAL SERVICES PTY LTD	096 103 650
OG RINGTONES PTY LTD	118 683 408

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 44 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
OLIVADO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	099 784 933
OMELEIGH PTY LTD	124 233 343
ONEWORLD AIR PTY. LTD.	124 264 848
ONTRAC PTY LTD	113 198 977
OOB PTY. LTD.	103 925 659
OOPS A DAISY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	103 986 410
OPALJAY PTY. LIMITED	086 596 769
OPALSPRING PTY. LTD.	055 180 937
OPILA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	124 288 384
OPTICAL DISC MEDIA (ODM) PTY LTD	108 225 261
ORGANISED BUILDERS PTY LTD	118 609 519
ORYXX GROUP PTY LTD	124 298 040
OURINVEST PTY LIMITED	108 271 941
OURYE INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	118 655 879
OZ FENCING SPECIALIST PTY LTD	124 273 276
OZVIS PTY LTD	124 251 583
OZZIESOFT PTY LTD	124 269 405
P.M. TRADING (QLD) PTY LTD	009 565 422
P.O.W.E.R. INVESTMENTS (WA) PTY LTD	074 355 570
P & J WEEDA PTY. LTD.	073 178 686
PACIFIC HORIZON DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	104 001 087
PACIFIC TRAINING INSTITUTE LTD	073 008 983
PALADIN PROJECTS PTY. LTD.	001 690 802
PANDORAS JEWEL BOX PTY LTD	124 251 832
PARAGON 3 PTY. LTD.	108 233 325
PARKSTONE PTY LTD	103 987 248
PARTY PLAN ONLINE PTY LTD	124 285 285
PATHFINDERPAVING OF DISTINCTION. PTY LTD	113 217 262
PATTINSON TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	086 559 382
PATTOS PTY LTD	099 806 710
PAULNIC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	108 275 681
PAUL TOOMBS PTY LTD	113 214 074
PENNBEAU PTY. LIMITED	086 594 265
PEUCKER HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	124 288 633
PHILLIPS FABRICATION & WELDING SERVICES PTY LTD	113 267 682
PHYSICO INTIMA PTY. LIMITED	068 494 226
PICBLOK CORPORATION PTY LTD	108 220 775
PIZZA BOSS PTY LTD	124 228 655

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 45 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
PJAG PTY. LTD.	118 690 154
PLANTERS PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	010 209 159
PLATINUM MAINTENANCE GROUP PTY LTD	124 265 498
PLAZANIC HOLDINGS PTY LTD	091 912 506
PMB FREIGHT SERVICES PTY LTD	086 563 948
PORTCITY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	077 776 026
PORTMASTER ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	108 236 620
POSITIVE IMAGE PTY. LIMITED	003 726 583
POWER DRINKS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	108 208 368
POWERHOUSE RACE DEVELOPMENT PTY. LTD.	123 991 140
PRATT, WARNER ADVISORY SERVICES PTY. LTD.	124 216 100
PREMIER CAPITAL AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	096 139 294
PRIORITY PLUS CAPITAL (NEUTRAL BAY) PTY LTD	113 279 486
PRO-LEISURE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	002 384 394
PROACTIVE THERAPY VICTORIA POINT PTY LTD	113 281 637
PROXWAY PTY LTD	118 617 726
PYRO FIRE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	118 629 351
QUANTUM STRATEGIC PTY LTD	108 245 932
R. MAY & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	113 260 709
R. PAPWORTH & SON PTY. LIMITED	059 350 024
R.S.P PTY LTD	108 206 168
RADIANT TILING PTY LTD	124 314 843
RAHMA (NO 3) PTY LTD	072 565 774
RAINMAKER HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	124 259 169
RAK CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	118 617 931
RANKIN SPRINGS PTY. LTD.	063 584 467
RAVISHING FLOORING PTY LTD	118 691 099
RAYRAN PTY LTD	091 890 541
RCD DTC PTY LTD	124 247 794
REALISTIC REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	103 968 798
REALITY. ENERGY. ATTITUDE. LIFE. PTY LIMITED	108 268 695
REEDYS ROOF PLUMBING PTY LTD	091 842 483
REGARDEZ-MOI! MARKETING & SALES PTY LTD	091 862 663
REGENT PERSONNEL PTY. LTD.	006 715 402
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS (QLD) PTY LTD	124 306 832
RESOURCE CONSULTANTS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	103 963 597
RETAIL NOW PTY LIMITED	118 694 705
RHAGODIA PTY LTD	086 554 485

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 46 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
RIVERMAX ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	083 025 852
RM PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	103 942 436
ROAD SAFETY SYSTEMS PTY LTD	124 290 437
ROADSHOW MARKETING PTY LTD	091 894 021
ROBERT J LEEDS' TENNIS COACHING PTY. LTD.	077 791 256
ROBERT MOYLAN & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	103 955 273
ROBINSON FINANCE PTY LTD	124 223 936
ROBJON & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	002 090 397
ROWLEY HELICOPTERS PTY. LTD.	099 795 945
RSP DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	108 239 121
RUBRIK FIRST PTY LTD	091 891 226
RULECOTE PTY. LTD.	077 738 777
S. B. WALKER FAMILY PTY LTD	113 215 197
S.B. WALKER PTY LTD	118 606 518
S & S WOOL PTY LTD	091 850 207
SAFEBOOT AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	124 214 526
SAM'S EXCAVATIONS (NSW) PTY LTD	118 689 526
SAMAY MANUFACTURE PTY. LTD.	124 231 330
SANJANA PTY. LTD.	118 666 407
SANTIN PTY. LTD.	068 487 721
SANTORINI HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	108 205 830
SAN YANG TRADING (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	124 231 376
SASHA STELLA PTY LTD	118 639 339
SATELLITE CENTRES OF AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	091 834 267
SCOTTS INSTALLERS PTY LTD	124 251 841
S C S MEDIA PTY LTD	108 215 621
SCULL PTY LTD	118 623 564
SCUTWORKS PTY LTD	124 257 656
SEASCAPE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	118 702 962
SEAYA TOURS PTY. LTD.	068 471 036
SECURITY FIRST INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	006 931 273
SERINEMAZE PTY LTD	113 198 146
SFG JERSEY PTY. LTD.	077 792 039
SHEF BUILDING SERVICES PTY LTD	096 081 444
SHINTARO MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	103 935 306
SHORT STRAW INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 221 772
SHOUT ROCK CAFES PTY. LTD.	007 168 809
SIGNOLOGY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 305 068

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 47 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
SILVER CUP PASTORAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	001 098 380
SITEVIEW PROPERTY PTY LTD	091 866 714
SIXTH CORP PTY. LTD.	007 375 162
SKYDER PROPERTY GROUP PTY LIMITED	104 001 167
SKYLITE PTY LTD	108 230 557
SMSS MANA TRANSPORT PTY LTD	124 320 565
SOLARTRONIC INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	005 518 892
SOLOIST INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	103 937 668
SOMERS ENGINEERING PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 508 203
SONTELL PTY LIMITED	059 158 137
SOUTH EAST HOLDINGS (AUST) PTY LTD	124 307 142
SOUTH EAST PLUMBING (AUST) PTY LTD	124 308 603
SOUTHERN AGRICULTURAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	059 307 541
SOUTHERN HIGHLANDS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	003 949 308
SPADE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	124 271 638
SPECTRAGLASS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	086 482 340
SPEEDY TIPPER HIRE PTY LIMITED	096 144 017
SPORTSWORLD MEDIA & MARKETING ASIA PACIFIC PTY LIMITED	087 166 096
SS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	108 199 631
S S NETWORK SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	124 215 970
STAAR PTY LTD	103 956 396
STIRLING TECHNOLOGY AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	091 850 501
STONE BY DESIGN PTY LTD	113 203 606
STRATUM GROUP (NT) PTY LTD	124 258 162
STUART SMITH SERVICES PTY LTD	099 801 144
STUD ROAD DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	103 938 905
SUEN SECURITY ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	108 275 690
SUNDOWNER ISSA ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD	124 266 968
SUNQUEST POOLS & SPAS (NARREWARREN) PTY LTD	108 216 342
SUNSCOPE NOMINEES PTY LTD	124 291 649
SUNSHOWER AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	124 260 895
SURFACE PLUS PTY LTD	124 223 990
SWA INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	118 641 697
SYNAPSE RECRUITING PTY. LTD.	099 804 912
SYREN PTY LTD	103 935 128
T & A HOME STYLE PTY LTD	118 627 035
TAMUO HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	086 501 644
TEAH FISHERIES PTY LTD	124 252 642

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 48 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
TECHNICS PHOTOGRAPHY PTY. LIMITED	063 804 866
TECHNOLOGY2U PTY LTD	124 267 689
TE MATAURANGA PTY LIMITED	055 344 235
TERESCU PTY LTD	108 085 454
THE ARTE OF SHOPPING PTY LTD	118 643 637
THE BHO TREE PTY LTD	124 261 123
THE BIG BALLERINA PTY. LTD.	124 303 966
THE BIG WHISTLE PTY LTD	118 634 174
THE CUMNER GROUP PTY LTD	113 241 204
THE HANDYMAN CAN WA PTY LTD	124 326 932
THE NANNUP CATTLE COMPANY PTY LTD	010 074 567
THE PROJECT AT SPRING PTY LTD	124 327 975
THE QUALIFIED SPECIALISTS PTY LTD	124 270 060
THE REAL THING PRODUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	104 000 286
THE RURAL SHOP PTY LTD	108 249 832
THE SIV GROUP PTY LTD	104 003 438
THE THALASSO PTY LTD	077 734 368
THE 8 SHOP PTY LTD	113 215 160
THOUGHTFUL LEADERSHIP PTY LTD	081 880 006
THREE KINGS PTY LTD	091 904 728
TIELING CONTRACTOR PTY LTD	124 216 477
T K (AUST) CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	118 658 763
TLASS.CO.TRADING PTY LTD	124 316 534
TOLGA HOTEL PTY LTD	096 140 126
TOLOORA PTY. LIMITED	082 965 348
TORRED HOTEL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	108 228 191
TOTAL TRUCK CENTRE PTY LTD	073 170 019
TOWERSIDE CORPORATION PTY LTD	083 042 513
TRADEMARK INTERIORS PTY LIMITED	055 316 400
TRANS ASIA MINING CAPITAL PTY. LTD.	124 271 290
TRANS AUSTRALIA REINFORCING PTY LTD	113 246 174
TRANSPHERE PTY LTD	001 721 375
TRANZRON PTY LTD	108 231 572
TRENLOR TRANSPORT PTY LTD	108 212 371
TRI CIRCLE PTY LTD	118 697 733
TRIHEDRAL PROPERTIES (NO 7) PTY LTD	113 277 982
TRINHWOOD ADMINISTRATION SERVICES PTY LIMITED	108 276 179
TUERONG TRAINING PTY LTD	113 275 120

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 49 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
TUSCAN SECURITIES PTY LTD	009 221 096
TWG JS 345 PTY LIMITED	118 657 711
TWG JS 349 PTY LIMITED	118 657 720
TWIN SOLUTIONS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	096 106 080
UCPS PTY LTD	108 271 594
ULTIMUS PRODUCTS PTY LIMITED	097 548 779
VALMANN PTY LTD	118 633 159
VAN DUREN PTY. LIMITED	008 648 977
VAN J GOURLIE PLUMBING PTY. LIMITED	059 250 752
VARSICEO PTY LTD	124 288 713
VAUGHAN RETAIL PROPERTY PTY LTD	108 196 578
VEHICLE TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	002 382 452
VERNON VAUGHN PTY LTD	091 842 134
VICKSBURG PTY. LTD.	096 132 535
VILAI DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	103 944 298
VINCASS PTY LIMITED	096 141 463
VINTAGE CAR TOURS PTY LTD	099 841 246
WALLBAR NOMINEES PTY LTD	086 481 487
WALLHOUSE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	124 297 114
WALSH CARPENTRY PTY LIMITED	124 221 889
WANG JING PTY. LTD.	124 268 864
WARCRAFT VAULT PTY LTD	124 253 078
WARWICK WERNER ARCHITECT PTY. LIMITED	077 722 779
WATERBROOK ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	073 120 260
WEBBER & ASSOCIATES FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	118 673 144
WEBEXPLORE INTERNET SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	108 224 237
WEIGOLDS PTY LTD	108 219 003
WE SELL PROPERTY PTY LTD	124 248 102
WETHERILL INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	010 123 529
WHISPERING FARM PTY LTD	118 613 237
WHITE CAMEL PTY LTD	002 382 390
WIN-WIN SYSTEMS PTY LTD	001 854 119
WINDSOR MOTORS SMASH REPAIRS (NSW) PTY LTD	099 812 012
WINDWARD PTY. LTD.	059 312 613
WISHBONE MEDIA SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	124 230 146
WM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	124 327 055
WOODCHOPPERS TRADING PTY LIMITED	124 329 451
WORKERZ 4 U PTY LTD	124 308 050

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 50 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
WOW PR PTY LIMITED	124 217 536
WRIGHT PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	124 305 700
WYNA BIMBI PTY LTD	118 615 580
XENOPHOTO PTY LTD	103 930 721
XPOSED MODELING PTY LTD	124 255 401
Y & J SERVICE COMPANY PTY. LTD.	118 707 403
YARDBOY ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	103 937 015
YARRAYNE FARMS PTY LTD	108 233 996
YELLISON TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	118 644 643
YOUNG GUNS OF AUSTRALIA (NO 3) PTY LTD	113 245 506
YUM CHA DRAGON CHINESE BBQ & RESTAURANT PTY LTD	124 267 456
YUN TONG ELECTRICAL SERVICES PTY LTD	086 568 809
YUNXIANG INTERNATIONAL TRADING PTY LTD	103 953 411
Z.M MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	124 250 826
ZAGORAC INDUSTRIES PTY LIMITED	073 178 337
ZEBRA INTERACTIVE HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	118 620 894
ZEBRA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY PTY LIMITED	118 622 003
ZEDDEZ PTY LTD	063 681 283
ZION PALMS PTY LTD	003 247 872
ZIRLEC PTY. LTD.	006 713 604
ZOOKI PTY LTD	124 259 767
ZURICH FIRST FINANCIAL PTY LIMITED	103 951 828
ZYKON PTY LTD	099 788 780
02 AIR CONDITIONING PTY LIMITED	091 873 362
153 HALL ROAD CARRUM DOWNS PTY LTD	108 262 746
22K PTY LTD	118 699 237
24 DEGREES (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	124 257 272
33 ELECTRA PTY LTD	118 660 914
4M TRANSPORT & AIRCONDITIONING PTY LTD	124 320 225
4SBO PTY. LTD.	124 302 236
4U2 HIRE PTY LTD	124 259 865
46 NORSEMAN COURT PTY LTD	108 233 209
6I PTY LTD	108 251 181
99 QUEENSLAND PTY. LTD.	063 822 006

Page 51 of 68

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 000 337 940 PTY LTD	000 337 940
A.C.N. 072 657 937 PTY LTD	072 657 937
A.C.N. 110 375 294 PTY LTD	110 375 294
ACTIVE DREAM PTY LTD	100 915 713
ADHEATH PTY. LTD.	068 764 634
ALFREDS THE JEWELLERS PTY LTD	002 196 643
ALL DATA & ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	085 501 793
AMPOL CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	112 748 624
A P A RESOURCES PTY LTD	101 853 909
ARIMCO MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED	003 517 860
AUSSIE MEATS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	096 056 352
CARLISLE HOTEL-MOTEL PTY LTD	098 169 727
CHABAS BELCONNEN PTY LTD	105 705 753
CHABAS PARRAMATTA PTY LTD	108 813 921
CHABAS TUGGERANONG PTY LTD	105 705 771
CHAMPS CAR WASH CAFE PTY. LTD.	111 125 850
CHANNEL 1 ENTERTAINMENT PTY. LTD.	111 883 348
CIVATEL CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	127 380 170
CNHE PTY LTD	096 233 466
CORDIAL PTY LTD	107 006 913
COVERDALE NO.2 PTY LIMITED	099 819 244
DCSS PTY LIMITED	003 053 101
DEMAND HAULAGE PTY LIMITED	099 611 131
DESIGN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	062 224 195
DLINE71 PTY LIMITED	088 668 455

Commonwealth of Australia Gaze		
	Page 52 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
EMANUEL PROJECTS PTY. LTD.	007 683 418
EMANUEL PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	007 740 123
ESTABLISHMENT HOLDINGS PTY. LIMITED	007 736 218
ETRUSCAN PTY. LTD.	010 731 058
EXCEL BISTRO PTY. LTD.	095 849 559
F.A.M PAINTING & DECORATION SERVICES PTY LIMITED	094 372 479
FARBUILD PTY LTD	101 013 067
FELMIX PTY. LIMITED	096 545 934
FINDASALON PTY LIMITED	098 404 392
FLEXYDIAL PTY. LTD.	064 512 705
FLOJIN PTY. LTD.	051 283 624
FOOD SOLUTIONS QUEENSLAND PTY LTD	102 647 352
FOOD TECHNOLOGY GROUP PTY. LTD.	100 600 057
FORTSON PTY LTD	064 968 467
FP GLENELG PTY LTD	085 063 761
FREDE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	105 309 117
GENX4 TRADING PTY LTD	115 804 423
GEO GYPROCK PTY LTD	095 895 220
GLOBAL INTERIOR LININGS PTY LTD	105 353 786
GOLD FLEET INTERNATIONAL PTY. LIMITED	073 979 889
GRANGEVILLE PTY. LTD.	008 104 854
HALAL FOOD & MEAT EXPORTS PTY LTD	084 557 648
HAVANA PTY. LTD.	008 119 999
HECTIC WATERPROOFING PTY LTD	101 289 301
HEISHO PTY LTD	098 882 396
HENDON INDUSTRIAL PARK PTY. LTD.	007 890 708
HERIOT PTY. LTD.	010 731 021
HONDEL PTY. LTD.	007 901 144
IL JIN INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	111 658 087
INTERNATIONAL FAST FOOD SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	079 026 136
INTERSTATE FURNITURE EXPRESS REMOVALS PTY LTD	093 408 970
I NUOVI COSMETICS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 988 938
ISAAC & BEN ZWOLINSKI INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	118 470 938
K & K DEVELOPMENT GROUP PTY LTD	125 043 227
KARUMBA AIR SERVICES PTY. LTD.	072 959 516
KONSTRUCT PTY LTD	006 922 210
LASCIVIOUS PTY. LTD.	010 749 032
LEOMINOR PTY. LTD.	010 688 758

ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009 Company/Scheme deregistrations

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 53 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
LIBRA PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 588 490
LIVILLA PTY. LTD.	010 748 571
LONSDALE STAGE 2 PTY. LTD.	007 812 928
LOZLAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	074 396 704
M. L. SERVICES GROUP PTY LTD	108 648 255
MAJESTIC TRUCK WASH PTY LTD	118 509 685
MARVIEW PTY. LTD.	008 272 615
MCNIECE BROS. PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 484 477
METALWICH PTY. LTD.	052 244 569
MFMB PRIMARY PRODUCTION PTY LTD	103 955 077
MOUNT COMPASS SAWMILL PTY. LTD.	007 978 010
NARRE WARREN REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	092 623 919
ORATOR CORPORATION PTY LTD	072 802 012
OUTSIDE IN TRADING PTY LTD	084 573 400
PATERSON & CO. PTY. LTD.	007 679 763
PICCARAINE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	067 116 321
PREMIUM LIQUEURS PTY LTD	117 768 466
PX DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	122 160 089
RAFOR LIMITED	004 219 970
RENAISSANCE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LTD.	064 700 376
ROHAN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	114 322 619
ROWNMACK PTY LIMITED	004 087 736
S.C.A. PROPERTIES PTY. LIMITED	004 114 372
SAL MAR ENTERPRISES LOT PTY LTD	109 292 266
SALYCO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	102 877 127
SAYERS CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LIMITED	058 102 891
SCIS PTY LTD	004 084 913
SEGACIOUS PTY. LTD.	010 748 544
SHAFT & TUNNEL (NSW) PTY LTD	093 981 385
SIGNAL COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	097 030 085
SOUTH EASTERN BRIDGE AND WHARF PTY LTD	104 306 327
SOUTH EAST QUEENSLAND PROPERTIES PTY LTD	111 527 890
SSR (NSW) PTY LTD	076 765 823
STATEWIDE WINDSCREENS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	099 120 813
STERLING AVIATION PTY LIMITED	101 271 925
STRAPFAST INSULATION SUPPLIES PTY LTD	098 414 736
STYLEX FASHIONS PTY. LTD.	096 194 222
THE GOLF CLUB (WA) PTY LTD	091 744 517

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 54 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
THE GOLF CLUB AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	092 192 848
THE KITCHENETTE PTY LTD	108 724 232
TOLGAZE PTY. LIMITED	061 918 438
TONTA TRADING PTY LTD	075 852 729
TUNNEL MINING GROUP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	120 373 444
TUSCAN WALL FINISHES PTY LTD	110 424 578
UBU PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	097 186 680
WALTZING MATILDA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	007 908 107
WHAM OUTDOOR ADVERTISING PTY LTD	081 442 328
WHITES FARM FRESH MUSHROOMS PTY LTD	115 196 211
WIRELESS MOBILES PTY LTD	111 762 102
WOODVILLE INDUSTRIAL PARK PTY. LTD.	008 037 018
XMBM PTY LIMITED	001 292 164
XPOSEME MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	126 403 496
XPOSEME MEDIA (QLD) PTY LTD	126 403 692
ZRT HAULAGE PTY LTD	117 657 548

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 001 862 746 PTY LIMITED	001 862 746
A.C.N. 002 510 241 PTY LIMITED	002 510 241
A.C.N. 003 288 542 PTY LIMITED	003 288 542
A.C.N. 005 177 355 PTY LTD	005 177 355
A.C.N. 100 830 788 PTY LIMITED	100 830 788
ADVANCED DATABASE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	057 500 759
ALDRO ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	119 210 883
AMALGAMATED CONSULTANTS PTY LTD	125 112 825
AMAN TRADING PTY LIMITED	125 245 605
AMIENS BEACH PTY. LTD.	064 589 706
AMURI AUTO REPAIRS PTY. LTD.	108 896 359
ANINOXLO PTY. LIMITED	010 888 856
ASTERIDGE PTY. LTD.	007 289 778
ATHIRST PTY LTD	119 952 519
A TO Z FURNITURE REMOVALS & STORAGE PTY LTD	123 855 845
AUSTRALASIA BEAUTY COLLEGE PTY LTD	124 202 464
AUSTRAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS PTY. LTD.	099 387 103
AUSTRALIA DIAMOND ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	116 028 409
AUSTRALIAN HOST HOMES NETWORK PTY LTD	124 756 627
BAILEY FALLS PTY. LTD.	006 001 565
BALLANTRAE PTY. LTD.	007 100 601
BALRICH PTY. LTD.	092 687 753
BANCANDY PTY. LIMITED	011 018 090
BAQUERIZO PTY. LTD.	117 466 145
BART CONTRACTOR PTY LTD	122 905 033

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 56 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
BASEMENT SOLUTIONS NSW PTY. LTD.	117 816 618
BASUZ PTY LIMITED	095 916 377
BAYELLA GROUP PTY LTD	130 076 952
BC APPLIANCE REPAIRS PTY. LTD.	092 598 439
BEATSON PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	104 520 694
BEAUTY ON HAYNES PTY. LTD.	125 566 930
BETTA LIVING PTY LTD	007 273 430
BINTA PTY. LTD.	005 528 370
BIO-LINK PARTNERS LTD	112 119 347
BJG CARRIERS PTY LTD	104 982 845
BLUE CHILLIES PTY LTD	086 920 050
BM PROJECTS PTY LTD	106 369 297
BOEK PTY. LTD.	005 089 485
BRAMSEN IMPORT AND EXPORT PTY. LTD.	099 179 610
BRITSHOP PTY LTD	115 956 495
BRYAN MOORE HOLDINGS PTY LTD	104 317 599
BUNGAREE PASTORAL PTY LTD	104 950 496
C & J TREE SERVICES PTY LTD	117 601 144
CAFE TENDA PTY. LTD.	130 911 947
CCE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	088 907 117
CENTIC PTY LTD	108 613 663
CENTRETOWN PTY LIMITED	100 495 896
CHEM-BIO TECHNOLOGY AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	054 835 719
CHIC A DEE PTY. LTD.	108 011 169
CHOBE1 PTY LIMITED	113 202 190
CHRIS FIELD PTY LTD	111 598 415
CICIDOORS PTY. LIMITED	003 596 209
CJC EQUITIES PTY LTD	127 267 092
CLASSIC IVY PTY. LTD.	079 096 129
CORNELL TRANSPORT PTY LTD	121 690 480
COUNTRY SIGHTS PTY. LTD.	085 106 716
DAE SUNG INVESTMENT PTY LTD	125 086 080
DALE C HOLDINGS PTY LTD	127 528 189
DARWIN COURT PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 631 521
DAVE BURGESS ENTERTAINMENT SERVICES PTY LIMITED	104 680 533
DDT AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	076 347 978
DEMANDTEC AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	113 182 835
DENKAY PTY. LTD.	010 149 256

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 57 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
DIZWELL INFORMATICS PTY LTD	108 567 380
DRUMMOYNE PETROLEUM PTY. LIMITED	059 541 427
E.J. POTTS BUILDING SERVICES PTY LTD	073 395 187
EAST COAST ROAD GRADING CONTRACTORS PTY. LTD.	062 030 960
EASY PICK PTY. LTD.	062 096 771
EBUYONLINE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	130 302 180
EDARM NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 068 744
EDA SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	060 286 366
EGNER (NOMINEES) PTY LTD	001 286 737
EMIBEL PTY LTD	114 161 269
ENOKA PTY LTD	130 936 962
EPIC REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	001 135 717
ERI CORPORATION PTY LTD	099 334 059
EXTRAORDINAIRE CONSULTANCY SERVIVES PTY. LTD.	133 194 519
EYE Q DESIGN PTY LIMITED	103 607 236
FENREP PTY LTD	050 649 119
FENRIM PTY LTD	064 551 391
FIELDCOVE PTY. LIMITED	086 320 014
FILM APPLICATION TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	123 116 003
FISHER CONSULTING (AUST) PTY. LTD.	114 174 417
FLAVIN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	003 447 345
FLEETLINE LOGISTICS PTY. LTD.	081 723 631
G. & A. ROSARIO PTY. LTD.	068 807 938
G.M. AUTO ELECTRICAL PTY LTD	125 296 620
GEGGYDI PTY LIMITED	092 709 594
GEORGIA & THE B TEAM PTY. LIMITED	051 600 018
GERRINGONG MAIL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	104 610 773
G H BROOKS PTY LTD	000 266 704
GLOBAL STAFFING SERVICES PTY LTD	083 140 685
GLOBAL VISION EQUITY PTY LIMITED	131 068 034
GOONDIWINDI GRAIN CLEANERS PTY. LTD.	010 036 209
GRAHDEN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	087 013 796
GREENLAND INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	054 556 919
H.P. PROFILES PTY. LTD.	104 211 225
HELDAR ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	009 566 714
HILES STREET PROPERTIES PTY LTD	130 896 641
HOLA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	129 332 332
HOUSE FOR KIDS PTY LTD	105 725 951

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 58 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
HOWARTH HOLDINGS PTY LTD	002 338 472
HURST NOMINEES PTY LTD	008 832 077
I & C RAMSAY PTY LTD	124 692 100
ILLEX BIANCA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 511 651
ILLUMINADS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	081 455 549
INCODE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	113 089 197
INISH SPRINGS PTY LTD	113 709 149
INTAGO PTY LTD	118 987 983
INTASTYLE PTY LTD	119 186 953
J.H. & T. RUSH PTY. LTD.	006 252 446
J.W. MULCAHY PTY LTD	000 778 807
J & A CATERING PTY. LTD.	094 153 107
JASDREW INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	106 423 241
JEMDES INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	074 241 348
JOHN WHITE PTY LTD	125 053 812
K A PALMER ENGINEERING PTY LTD	000 687 641
KAYGEES (AUST) PTY LTD	074 374 664
KAYMEE PTY LTD	115 553 387
KELECT PTY LIMITED	122 607 505
KEN HINDS ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	010 387 087
KHEM PROPERTIES PTY. LTD.	010 373 958
KIOSK COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	096 378 531
KJM ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	108 549 784
KODSI PROPERTY INVESTMENT CO. PTY LTD	077 161 258
KRISCO TRANSPORT PTY LTD	116 063 739
LAETUS PTY LIMITED	104 460 040
LAWRENCE DEVELOPMENT & CONSULTING PTY LTD	112 028 994
LIVELY FOODS PTY. LTD.	123 376 545
LLENNEF NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 505 402
LLOYD H. FENNELL PTY. LTD.	006 687 583
M. & W. NORRIS PTY. LTD.	068 807 974
MAGIC MOULDINGS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	096 943 887
MARC HUTCHINGS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	126 665 398
MARLEN NOMINEES PTY LTD	009 280 004
MARUTI CAUSTICS PTY LTD	129 297 249
MARVEY EMPLOYEE SHARE PLAN PTY LTD	064 558 167
MASAGEE PTY LTD	077 804 838
MAXILIGHT INDUSTRIES (WA) PTY LTD	009 465 294

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 59 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
MAY'S HAULAGE PTY LTD	064 764 825
MCR (NSW) PROPRIETARY LIMITED	086 811 485
MERLEWOOD INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	075 819 493
MERRANTH NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	005 988 652
MFU PTY LTD	132 616 105
MODERN INNOVATIONS PTY. LTD.	089 414 326
MONOSTYLE PTY. LTD.	077 786 666
MOSSWEST HOLDINGS PTY LTD	069 906 770
MOTOR INDUSTRY EVENTS PTY. LTD.	074 042 087
MOVING OFFSIDERS AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	118 960 348
N.V. TEVES & CO PTY LTD.	009 915 664
NEMAR PTY LTD	008 963 326
NEOVOX AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	067 036 051
NICHOLS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	108 922 176
NIREKU PTY LTD	002 471 721
NOEL LEIGE PTY LIMITED	064 430 646
NOLIGALARI PTY LTD	128 300 603
NUDGEE COLLEGE EDUCATION ACTIVITIES LIMITED	075 399 674
OASIS POOLS (VIC) PTY. LTD.	119 462 663
OUR LAB PTY LTD	005 433 572
P. & L. WOOLMER PTY. LIMITED	003 776 814
PALISADE ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED	082 314 181
PALLADIUM FUNDS MANAGEMENT GROUP LIMITED	059 645 653
PATTO'S ADVANTAGE PTY LTD	112 236 932
PERMAC PTY LTD	064 179 782
PETER MILNE PROJECT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	082 976 967
PINTANA PTY. LTD.	008 101 335
PLATINUM BLACK PTY LTD	086 456 297
PLAYING TO GROW PTY LTD	123 854 820
PMJBWEIR PTY LTD	120 479 674
PORT FOLLY PTY. LTD.	005 278 697
PSB ENGINEERING SERVICES PTY LTD	096 275 124
PURE ORGANIC AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	125 863 818
R.E.T. INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	008 745 211
REIDY FURNITURE PTY. LTD.	004 291 052
RENEWABLE ENERGY GENERATORS OF AUSTRALIA LIMITED	089 010 248
RICHARDSON RIGGERS PTY LTD	129 170 332
RITCHBEN PTY LTD	129 746 274

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009	
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 60 of 68

Name of Company	ACN
RJM DESIGNS PTY. LTD.	136 403 524
RMP BARRY PTY LTD	111 636 410
ROMAVILLE PTY LTD	089 388 509
S.A.W. (QUEENSLAND) PTY. LTD.	004 635 330
SCOTT'S WAREHOUSING LOGISTICS PTY. LTD.	100 429 561
SEA TO SKY NOMINEES PTY. LIMITED	002 578 341
SEGWAY PROPERTY PTY LTD	116 733 192
SHALLIKER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	006 746 194
SHEENA MAC CONSULTING PTY LTD	124 133 651
SHIMLAW PTY. LTD.	006 341 199
SHOWCASE CINEMA (HOLDINGS) PTY. LTD.	009 839 365
SIMARUBA PTY. LIMITED	008 552 823
SOPHAND HOLDINGS PTY LTD	006 878 057
SPORTLOCKER.NET PTY LTD	121 100 810
SPROUTER LIMITS PTY LTD	108 074 728
SPYLAW PTY. LTD.	009 641 329
STARPOWER CORPORATION PTY LTD	100 452 006
STERLING ELECTRICS PTY LTD	009 393 784
SUEBAZZA PTY LTD	113 655 744
SUMMIT VIEW PTY LTD	064 887 529
SURF RESOURCES PTY LIMITED	001 357 893
SUZANNE ANTONAC PTY. LTD.	084 344 507
TAGSCAN TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	115 109 576
TAM & NHIEN PTY LTD	120 504 092
TANAPEN PTY LTD	124 420 113
TANGAR TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	100 361 957
TBR RE-CYCLING AND WASTE MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	108 336 438
TEMREST NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	008 037 474
TENAX NITA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 843 256
THERMCOVER PTY. LTD.	091 022 329
THORSHIP PTY LTD	074 048 847
TIM KILLEEN TRANSPORT PTY. LTD.	113 791 236
TKEJ PTY LTD	006 414 151
TONY HORNE & ASSOCIATES PTY LIMITED	113 042 863
UNDERMINE ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	114 030 232
VANBANK PTY. LTD.	059 400 074
VEKSLER LAM & CO. NO. 2 PTY LTD	126 625 616
VISION 2 PTY LIMITED	069 391 448

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009		
Company/Scheme deregistrations	Page 61 of 68	

Name of Company	ACN
VIVDANOLI PTY LTD	066 051 330
W.A. PINES PTY LTD	008 764 225
WALKAT PTY LTD	102 304 245
WALMSLEY SAMUEL PTY LTD	113 203 240
WHIPPY ADVANTAGE PTY. LTD.	108 595 482
WILBERFORCE DISTRIBUTORS PTY LTD	008 823 970
WILLRAND PTY LTD	073 883 413
WILRICK DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	108 965 939
WINE LODGES OF AUSTRALIA PTY. LIMITED	078 235 686
WINFILE PTY LTD	086 717 455
XMBG PTY LTD	080 662 442
YBY TRADING PTY LTD	119 219 608
ZEUS HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	010 198 688

ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 62 of 68

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Scheme

ARSN

SALTA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT FUND NO 1

SALTA PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT FUND NO 2

125 011 252

Page 63 of 68

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Name of Scheme	ARSN
AFFINITY SPLIT INCOME FUND NO. 1	123 933 399
TEYS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE TRUST NO.1	121 047 201
TEYS STRATA FINANCE TRUST	121 047 103

Page 64 of 68

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

Notice is hereby given that the names of the foreign companies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
ENGELHARD ASIA-PACIFIC, LLC	112 671 155
PLAYER X LIMITED	126 352 127
VACCINOMA INC.	119 273 326

ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 65 of 68

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601CC(4)

Notice is hereby given that the names of the registered Australian bodies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
AUSTRALIAN ICE HOCKEY FEDERATION INCORPORATED	101 980 296
AUSTRALIAN SOUTH SEA ISLANDERS UNITED COUNCIL INCORPORATED	070 714 733

Company/Scheme deregistrations

Page 66 of 68

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

Notice is hereby given that at the end of three months from the date hereof, the names of the foreign companies mentioned below will, unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the register.

Dated this twenty-second day of May 2009

Name of Company	ARBN
CHOPPER PRODUCTIONS LIMITED	117 205 124
FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY LLC	103 012 433
NEW ZEALAND PHARMACOLOGY LIMITED	128 044 664

Page 67 of 68

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

AGL GLOUCESTER MG NL ACN 075 137 218 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AGL GLOUCESTER MG PTY LTD ACN 075 137 218.

BELLAMEL MINING LIMITED ACN 125 443 076 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be BELLAMEL MINING PTY LTD ACN 125 443 076.

CAMPUS LIVING ACCOMMODATION
COMPANY LIMITED ACN 116 763 958 will
change to a proprietary company limited by
shares. The new name will be CAMPUS LIVING
ACCOMMODATION COMPANY PTY LIMITED
ACN 116 763 958.

ENTERPRISE EXPLORATION LIMITED ACN 124 024 497 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ENTERPRISE EXPLORATION PTY LTD ACN 124 024 497.

GATEWAY CAPITAL LIMITED ACN 110 234 305 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be GATEWAY CAPITAL PTY LTD ACN 110 234 305.

HUNTLEY INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED ACN 060 306 738 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be HUNTLEY INVESTMENT COMPANY PTY LIMITED ACN 060 306 738.

YELLOW BRICK ROAD INVESTMENT
PARTNERS LIMITED ACN 126 061 569 will
change to a proprietary company limited by
shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK
ROAD INVESTMENT PARTNERS PTY. LIMITED
ACN 126 061 569.

AMALGAMATED PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED ACN 124 042 879 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be AMALGAMATED PROPERTY HOLDINGS PTY LTD ACN 124 042 879.

CAMPUS LIVING ACCOMMODATION
COMPANY (USA) LIMITED ACN 118 503 745
will change to a proprietary company limited by
shares. The new name will be CAMPUS LIVING
ACCOMMODATION COMPANY (USA)
PTY LIMITED ACN 118 503 745.

CAMPUS LIVING FUNDS MANAGEMENT (USA) LIMITED ACN 118 480 014 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be CAMPUS LIVING FUNDS MANAGEMENT (USA) PTY LIMITED ACN 118 480 014.

ENTERPRISE URANIUM LIMITED ACN 125 615 232 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be ENTERPRISE URANIUM PTY LTD ACN 125 615 232.

HEALTH SERVICES AUSTRALIA LIMITED ACN 078 934 791 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be HEALTH SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED ACN 078 934 791.

ITC EDUCATION LTD ACN 105 312 329 will change to a public company limited by shares.

OILVEST LIMITED ACN 122 953 806 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be OILVEST PTY LTD ACN 122 953 806.

ACN 128 650 037

ASIC 42/09, Tuesday, 26 May 2009

Company change of type

Page 68 of 68

YBR SECURITIES LIMITED ACN 124 553 224 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be YBR SECURITIES PTY. LIMITED ACN 124 553 224.

YELLOW BRICK ROAD ACCOUNTING & WEALTH MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 124 480 084 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK ROAD ACCOUNTING & WEALTH MANAGEMENT PTY. LIMITED A C N 124 480 084

YELLOW BRICK ROAD FINANCE LIMITED

ACN 128 708 109 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK ROAD FINANCE PTY. LIMITED ACN 128 708 109.

YELLOW BRICK ROAD GENERAL INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED ACN 128 650 037 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK ROAD GENERAL INSURANCE BROKERS PTY. LIMITED

YELLOW BRICK ROAD INVESTMENT
PARTNERS LIMITED ACN 126 061 569 will
change to a proprietary company limited by
shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK
ROAD INVESTMENT PARTNERS PTY. LIMITED
ACN 126 061 569.

YELLOW BRICK ROAD FINANCIAL PLANNERS LIMITED ACN 124 553 206 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK ROAD FINANCIAL PLANNERS PTY. LIMITED

ACN 124 553 206.

YELLOW BRICK ROAD GROUP LIMITED ACN 124 415 194 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be YELLOW BRICK ROAD GROUP PTY. LIMITED ACN 124 415 194.